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Dear Mr. Burlingame,

Returned herewith is an executed copy of your letter
of November 23, 1970, by which MIT consents to the delegation
of General Electric's duties under the basic Agreement
between MIT and General Electric. We have assumed in executing
this document that the reference to the Agreement "as revised
April 22, 1968" should be interpreted as reading "of April
22, 1968, as revised" in order to include Amendment No. 1,
dated July 21, 1969, and Amendment No.2, effective as of January
1, 1970,

We have also executed this document on the understanding
that it has no effect on the separate Agreement relating to
patentable inventions and other intellectual property dated
November 5, 1965, as amended. We assume that the latter
Agreement can be appropriately revised at the conclusion of
current discussions between representatives of General Electric
and Honeywell Information Systems, Inc., including Messrs.
Elgroth, Manbeck, and Jacobs, and Mr. R.J. Horn, representing

MIT.
Sincerely yours,
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